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January 23, 2024 

Kathy Hunter, Acting Executive Director & Secretary 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

PO Box 47250 

Olympia, WA 98504-7250 

Dear Ms. Hunter; 

Enclosed is a copy of the agreement between Timbertide LLC and Washington Water Service Company 

(WWSC) to complete the tap and extension of the water main on 70th Ave NW. This site is in Pierce 

County, which is serviced by Quistorff Water System, DOH ID# 705505 and Parcel #0122264098. This 

agreement has been signed by Charles E. Allen Jr. and countersigned by Matthew D. Brown, the 

General Manager of WWSC.   

Estimated costs identified in the attachment are $18,000. To this, a full payment of $18,000.00 has been 

received for the total projected engineering costs, as attached. 

A map is included with this filing. Please do not hesitate to call me at 253-851-4060 Ext. 71103, if you 

have any questions.  

Sincerely, 

Thu Hoang 

Accounting Analyst 
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